HATFIELD & HATFIELD
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

KATHRYN K. HATFIELD 219 W, WASHINGTON STREET

JOHN B. HATFIELD, UR. GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 27401 TELEPHONE (910) 273-0589

CYNTHIA A, HATFIELD FAX (210) 273-9238

September 18, 1997

Mr. W. David Lloyd
Attorney at Law

101 8. Elm Street
Greengboro, NC 27407

Mr. Robert L. McClellan
Attorney at Law

P. 0. Box 3324
Greensboro, NC 27402

Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith is a copy of my Motion and Order allowing
appointment of an investigator. The way the order is drafted, I
believe that we can use the order to compensate a fire expert as
well as Mike Ingold. - e

Let's get together next week and discuss where we are on
this case since Ted's case is on the Superior Court calendar in
front of Judge Zimmerman.

ly yours,
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Jo B. Hatfie
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